



E.F. JOHNSON COMPANY, 1270 FAIRFIELD RD., SUITE 30/P.O. BOX 4116, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

RICHARD F. FESER
Director of Regulatory Affairs

Telephone (717) 337-1137
FAX: 717-337-1949

August 24, 1992

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn: Ms. Zina Morrissey, Rm. 7309

Dear Ms. Morrissey:

Per our recent phone conversation, the application for the E. F. Johnson Company for Chaska, Mn., for an Experimental License .

The system will be used to test new equipment for our 800 MHz operations. We will use this site and the mobiles attached to test new base/mobile operations for our new advanced systems. The radios will offer new modular type of operation, and will hopefully, change the direction of the industry as we introduce this concept.

This system will function on a non-interference basis, and any report of interference by a company licensed on any channel we are operating on will be corrected.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard F. Feser